Diamond Drill
Out of the Past

October 1, 1975

Ron and Marlene Fredericks have purchased the Martin’s Grocery Store (132 Superior).
When Bob Martin retired in 1973, the business was operated for a short time by Wilbur and
Joan Briggs. The Fredericks have relocated from Kenosha, Wisconsin along with their five
children Joy Ann, Jim (18), Jeff (15), Jerry (10) and Jay (9). Mr. Frederick worked for Mr. Martin
for twenty years in Racine, Wisconsin and took over Martin’s position as manager of a National
Food Super Market when the Martin’s moved north in 1959. Fredericks Finer Foods will offer
a complete line of fresh cut meats, groceries, frozen foods and fresh produce. The property
has a long history beginning in the 1890’s with various saloons, Mendelson’s (1924-1929)
before moving next door, Albiero’s Market (1939-1944), Olson’s Downtown Market (1944-
1952), Daul’s Food Market (1951-1953), Warshawsky’s Grocery (1953-1955), Carlson’s
Northland Store (1955-1959), Martin’s Grocery (1959-1973), Briggs Grocery (1974).

Ron & Marlne Fredrlc'ks:

e ———e v




